COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

TO: District Staff
Board of Education Members
Colts Neck Friends of Different Learners
Colts Neck PTO
Township Committee Members
Members of the Colts Neck Township Community

FROM: Kathryn Gizzo, President, Board of Education
MaryJane Garibay, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools

DATE: March 9, 2020

RE: 32nd Annual Board Recognition Dinner

Please be aware that the 32" Annual Board of Education Recognition Dinner is being
planned for Wednesday, May 27, 2020 at the Colts Neck Inn from 5:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.
At this dinner, individuals who have made a significant contribution to Colts Neck
Township Public Schools will be publicly recognized and thanked.

If you would like to nominate one or more individuals, please use the attached form and
return it to the Superintendent’'s Office by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, March 27, 2020.
Nominated individuals may include members of the staff, Board of Education members,
parents, and citizens.

Please mark your calendar to join us for this annual event. Reservation details will be
forthcoming from the Curriculum Department.

We look forward to seeing you.

MG:Im
Att.




COLTS NECK TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
2019-20 ANNUAL BOARD RECOGNITION DINNER

NOMINATION FORM

All Nomination Forms must be returned to the Superintendent’s Office
at 70 Conover Road no later than Friday, March 27, 2020 at 4:00 PM

Please use a separate form for each individual nominated.

| am nominating the following person for recognition by the Board of Education:

Name of Staff Member:

Location of Staff Member:

Name of Community Member:

Contact Information for Community
Member (Telephone/Address):

Contributions to the school:

Submitted by: (Please print)




